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Questions/Answers for ITB 162304 

 
*Please note: all questions are verbatim from the emails received* No further questions accepted or answers provided 

as of this posting* 
 

1) I have had several inquiries for pricing for the B2B075-C00 and the new numbers I am hearing are for 15,000 initial 
and 25,000 at a later date. I am trying to make sure I give an accurate discounted price to all concerned but I do need to 
make sure I have the quantities and expected time of delivery correct so that I can add any air freight if needed.  
Would you be able to clarify your expectations for me so that I can price them accordingly please?  
 
Answer: The bid is listed as full qty (25,000, which encompasses the original 15,000) either in one shipment or multiple 
shipments in regular intervals to one location (our Warehouse). We reserve the right to go above or below the stated 
amount, however, that number is pretty on target for anticipated needs for the course of the year. 
 
2) As we have looked through it, it appears that the Chromebook Sleeves will be purchased in one bulk purchase, but 
what about the remaining items. Will they be purchased in a catalog fashion, as needed or in a bulk purchase? 
 
Answer: The Chromebook sleeves are largely being requested for a bulk purchase, either one shipment or interval but 
the bid allows for quantities to increase/decrease and would be purchased as needed. This condition applies to all items 
of the bid. Typically, the Warehouse does order at specified internal reorder points. The items contained in the bid are 
less catalog-like in nature as the items selected are regularly supplied by the Warehouse to our schools/departments. 
 
3) One last question  The  multiple  ord                
 
Answer: The bid is a term bid running from June 22, 2016 through June 21, 2017 (dates are odd due to the need to 
begin immediately ordering following Board approval). 
 
4) Will quantities listed be ordered all at 1 time? If not, can you tell me how often orders will be placed 
 
Answer: Per page 6 of the bid, letter A-quantities are estimates and as this is a term bid, orders are expected to be 
placed throughout the duration as needed per reorder parameters set by the Warehouse.  The only item anticipated to 
be ordered in full quantity is the Chromebook sleeves-see Question #2 above.  
 
5) Will delivery be to 1 single location or multiple locations? 
 
Answer: Per page 2 of the bid, letter D-shipping may occur to any point within Escambia County.  However, this bid is 
largely for the convenience of our Warehouse and orders are expected to take place to the one location during the 
course of the term.  
 
6) Regarding Item 29(Sleeves)…do you have any additional information about the location of the shipments? Is there a 
dock? Do you need inside delivery? 
 
Answer: Items will be delivered to the District Warehouse, located at 51 East Texar Drive, Pensacola, FL 32503.  This 
location does have a dock and will not require inside delivery.   Per page 2 of the bid, letter D-shipping may occur to any 
point within Escambia County.  However, this bid is largely for the convenience of our Warehouse and orders are 
expected to take place to the one location during the course of the term.  
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